





TABLE OF CONTENTS

What is Resto	4
Go Green	6
Forged Aluminium Cookware	9
Die-cast Aluminium Cookware	33
Stainless Steel Cookware	49
Whistling Kettles	65
Teapots	79
French Presses	91
Bakeware	101
Kitchen Accessories	113
Cooler Bags	141
Retail & Distribution Guide	149
Resto Kitchenware Global Presence	154
Product Reference List	156

At Resto we are passionate about food. We love to eat it! We love to cook it!

With the consumer at the heart of everything we do, Resto products are manufactured to the highest quality standards using innovative technologies and materials and combine the best of design with outstanding performance.

From stovetop to ovenware, coffee and tea, bakeware to accessories, Resto Kitchenware gives you the tools to cook with confidence. Whether it is creating favourite family meals, inspiring you to create culinary masterpieces or entertaining guests at home, we have something for every lifestyle and every kitchen.

The company is headquartered in Frankfurt am Main, Germany.



WHAT IS RESTO?

Life is a blend of public and private moments, but where does the private side truly begin? Is it in the style of the clothes you wear? The furniture in your home? Or maybe it's in the small, personal details — like your kitchenware — that define your individuality. At Resto, we believe the kitchen is the heart of self-expression, where cooking becomes more than just a task. It's a passion, a labor of love, and sometimes even an art form.



Every masterpiece is unique and personal, and while you might not always know the exact steps that lead to greatness, Resto is here to help you achieve it effortlessly. With the right tools, even the routine becomes inspiring. Like the perfect outfit or a well-crafted chair, Resto cookware is an essential element of your home, designed to make every moment in the kitchen satisfying and enjoyable.



WHY RESTO?

We care deeply about your satisfaction, privacy, and the quality of your experience. Every detail in our products is thoughtfully considered:

BUILT TO LAST: With extra-durable layers, our cookware ensures that your culinary successes can be repeated for years.

VERSATILE AND RELIABLE: Whether you're cooking on a gas stove, induction cooktop, or using a dishwasher, our range of fry pans and cookware adapts to any kitchen setup.



SAFE AND PRACTICAL: Our ergonomic handles are engineered for a secure grip and maximize kitchen space, keeping safety and convenience at the forefront.

SUSTAINABILITY MATTERS: We use recycled aluminum to create our products and actively contribute to environmental initiatives like Grow My Tree, donating monthly to protect nature.

UNCOMPROMISING QUALITY: Our rigorous quality control system ensures every product meets the highest standards, right down to protective measures for packaging.

INNOVATION MEETS TRADITION

Though new to the market, Resto combines fresh perspectives with decades of experience. We've infused our passion, expertise, and knowledge into every product we offer. From innovative die-cast and TRI-PLY frypans to reimagined everyday cookware, our goal is to elevate your kitchen experience.

Before launching any product, we do our homework — conducting extensive research to understand your needs and preferences. This allows us to deliver solutions that seamlessly blend practicality with style.



COMMITMENT TO GROWTH

At Resto, we strive to be pioneers in the kitchenware market, embracing challenges and learning from our mistakes.

We're transparent in acknowledging errors and take pride in turning setbacks into opportunities for growth. Through passion, innovation, and determination, we're building a network of trusted partners and loyal customers. Let Resto be your reliable friend in the kitchen for years to come — a brand that grows with you, supports you, and inspires your culinary journey.



COLLABORATION WITH GROW MY TREE

At Resto Kitchenware, we are on a mission to fight climate change by planting trees with our official climate partner, GROW MY TREE! We believe that businesses have a critical role to play in creating a more sustainable future, and we're committed to doing our part by taking responsibility for our CO₂ emissions. To achieve this, we proudly contribute funds to GROW MY TREE on a quarterly basis. Our goal is to create environmental awareness and invest together to save our planet.





How does tree planting work?

Our partner GROW MY TREE works with local operators in countries in the Global South to plant trees where the environmental, social and economic leverage is greatest - ensuring all plantings are fair, sustainable and certified.



GROW MY TREE



Every tree can absorb ~ 22 kg of CO_2 per year,

Why plant trees?

year by year, to fight climate change. We want to motivate our customers to first minimize their CO₂ emissions in everyday life and then offset CO₂ emissions by planting trees. At GROW MY TREE, individuals and businesses can easily plant or give away trees with just a few clicks. If each person planted approx. 440 trees, they may offset almost 100% of their yearly CO₂ emissions.*

^{*}This is an average value and depends on individual CO₂ consumption and the CO₂ sequestration time of the trees planted.

Want to know more?

Check out the GROW MY TREE website for more information about planting trees and their role in fighting climate change.

TOGETHER, WE CAN CREATE A GREENER PLANET!

COOK RESPONSIBLY WITH RESTO KITCHENWARE Harnessing the Power of Recycled Materials

At Resto, we believe in the power of kitchenware that not only enhances your cooking experience but also contributes to a healthier planet. As a socially responsible company, maintaining an ecological balance and protecting the environment is at the core of our values. We recognize the pressing need to improve the environmental situation and preserve our world's unique natural heritage.

That is why we proudly utilize recycled materials in the production of our cookware. Our cookware is crafted using 100% recycled (and recyclable!) aluminum, minimizing the impact on the environment without compromising on performance. Additionally, we also incorporate recycled plastic, ensuring that every piece of our kitchenware contributes to a sustainable future.

ADVANTAGES of recycled aluminum cookware

CLEANING AND CARE

Cleaning our products is a breeze. Simply use a soft sponge, warm water, and a mild liquid dishwashing



detergent. Avoid using abrasive detergents with high hardness, as well as metal sponges and brushes, as they can cause damage to the pan's surface. With proper care, our high-quality products will maintain their technical characteristics for several years.

VERSATILITY

Cooking with our pans, made from recycled aluminum, is possible on various types of hobs such as gas, electric, glass-ceramic, etc.

RELIABILITY

Recycled aluminum frying pans are suitable for use in major



food corporations due to their exceptional reliability and stability. They maintain their shape without bending or melting even when exposed to high temperatures for extended periods.

By choosing Resto Kitchenware, you not only equip your kitchen with high-quality products but also join us in our commitment to a greener tomorrow. Explore our catalog and discover a range of beautiful and functional kitchen essentials that align with your values.

DURABILITY

Aluminum is widely known as one of the most durable materials, ensuring that our cookware maintains its technical characteristics even after many years of use. Moreover, when handled with proper care and in accordance with quality guidelines, our frying pans are designed to withstand prolonged usage and resist overheating.

ECO-FRIENDLY

Aluminum is 100% recyclable without losing its unique properties.

SAFETY

Recycled aluminum is completely safe, as

it does not release any toxic substances. This makes it suitable for use in contact with food products.

MADE WITH

RECYCLED MATERIALS

CORROSION RESISTANT

Experience enhanced

performance with our corrosion-resistant products, ensuring that your cooking experience is always top-notch.







FORGED ALUMINIUM COOKWARE

ANTLIA AQUILA ARIES ATIK CARINA LEO MON SAGITTA

ANTLIA AQUILA ARIES ATIK CARINA LEO MON SAGITTA



FORGED ALUMINIUM

FORGED ALUMINIMUM provides even heat distribution and is corrosion resistant making it an ideal substrate for cookware. Uniquely shaped thicker base evenly enhances heat distribution of the cookware with no hot spots so you can be sure of perfectly

cooked dishes every time. Aluminium also offers a light weight option for your cookware and can be used on all hob types: induction, gas, electric, ceramic, halogen. All Resto forged aluminium pans are easy to care for, easy to clean and dishwasher safe.



Our products have been thoroughly tested by TÜV Rheinland and meet all their requirements and standards.

A specially designed external heat-

resistant coating protects the surface from carbon deposits, facilitates maintenance and maintains its original appearance for a long time. It differs from press aluminium pans with thicker walls and a multilayer bottom. All of these factors combine to massively optimise the cooking experiences, so you can depend on your robust Resto pans for years to come and long into the future.





Resto Kitchenware opposes activities like deforestation and resource depletion that pose threats to forest ecosystems. By sourcing from verified suppliers and promoting the use of FSC-labelled products, we prioritize high-quality, sustainable materials and support responsible harvesting strategies to contribute to environmental and social standards.

Innovative four-layer Pfluon non-stick coating is durable and highly abrasion and scratch-resistant, allowing you to cook without adding oil and providing long-lasting non-stick performance and service life.

Completely LEAD, PFOA & CADMIUM free



BASE FOR ULTRA-HIGH RESISTANCE AND DURABILITY ANTI-ABRASION LAYER FOR DURABILITY FINISH LAYER FOR NON-STICK PERFORMANCE NON-STICK SURFACE

TÜVRheinland[®] Precisely Right.







LAYERS NON-STICK CO



VITROCERAMIC



Ideally suited for cooks of all skill levels, these Antlia frypans feature metal design elements, gently sloped sides and come with a reinforced nonstick marble coating. Count on them for everything from scrambling eggs and sautéing vegetables to searing meats.

ERGONOMIC SOFT TOUCH HANDLE

Aluminum inserts in the handle add visual accents to the design of your kitchen.









١	DIAMETER (cm)	HEIGHT (cm)
2	20	6.4
	24	6.8
	26	7.1
	28	7.7
	24	1.8



Aquila is a uniquely shaped deep frying pan that features an internal non-stick granite coating and also offers you a lightweight option for your cookware. It can be used on all hob types: induction, gas, electric, ceramic and halogen.

ERGONOMIC SOFT TOUCH HANDLE

A wood-like handle with a convenient hinge for hanging allows you to organize the workspace in your kitchen in the best way.



ITEM NO.	
93050	Deep Frypan
93052	Deep Fry <mark>pan</mark>
93053	Deep Frypan
93054	Deep Frypan







DIAMETER (cm)	HEIGHT (cm)
20	6.0
24	6.5
26	7.0
28	7.5
	A THE PARTY AND A THE PARTY AND A



Aries is an innovative, modern, versatile deep frying pan / induction wok. Cook your family's favourite dishes from bolognese, casseroles and pasta to stir-frys and risottos.

DETACHABLE HANDLE for compact storing and oven safe usage. Allows easy cleaning and is dishwasher safe. Ergonomically shaped, it has a convenient hinge for hanging.



ITEM NO.	ITEM NAME	DIAMETER (cm)	HEIGHT (cm)
93010	Deep Frypan	20	6.4
93012	Deep Frypan	24	6.8
93013	Deep Frypan	26	7.1
93014	Deep Frypan	28	7.7
	NO REAL STREET, SOUTH AND	A NAME AND A DOMESTICS AND A DOMESTICS OF	and the second sec













-	DIAMETER (cm)	HEIGHT (cm)	
Ð	22	4.4	
	24	4.7	
-	26	5.1	
	28	5.3	
		1	



CARINA

INDUCTION Compatible

ALL HEAT Sources

SERIES

ERGONOMIC Wooden Soft-Touch Handle Designed with a stylish bronze coloured coating and wood effect handle, this Carina range of frying pans offers you the ultimate in stylish cooking.

ERGONOMIC SOFT TOUCH HANDLE

Uniquely pleasant to touch which makes it a joy to work with.



ITEM NO.	ITEM NAME
93020	Frypan
93021	Frypan
93022	Frypan
93023	Frypan
93024	Frypan
93025	Crepe pan
93160	Deep frypan
93161	Deep frypan
93162	Deep frypan
93163	Deep frypan



DEVELOPED IN GERMANY



DIAMETER (cm)	HEIGHT (cm)
20	4.2
22	4.4
24	4.7
26	5.1
28	5.3
24	1.8
20	6.4
24	6.8
26	7.1
28	7.7

21

Carina casseroles are ideal for cooking for families and everyday home use. Glass lids give you the ability to see inside without removing the lid. Induction-ready bases are suitable for all cooktops.

LID KNOB WITH BUILT-IN SPOON REST

A universal spoon holder is incorporated right into the lid handle to keep your counters clean.



ITEM NO.	ITEM NAME	DIAMETER (cm)	HEIGHT (cm)	CAPACITY (L)
93017	Saucepan with lid	16	7.5	1.5
93018	Casserole with lid	20	8.5	2.5
93019	Casserole with lid	24	10.5	4.7



CARIN

SERIES

INDUCTION Compatible

ERGONOMIC

Wooden Soft-Touch Handles

ALL HEAT Sources 





Crafted from recyclable aluminum, these frypans guarantee superior heat conduction, ensuring uniform cooking. Corrosion-resistant and eco-friendly, they harmonize with sustainability. They feature an internal PFLUON ceramic non-stick coating, ensuring effortless cooking while remaining PFAS-free. Versatile for all hob types — induction, gas, electric, ceramic, halogen — these frypans redefine cooking precision with style and environmental consciousness.



ITEM NO.	ITEM NAME	DIAMETER (cm)	HEIGHT (cm)
93193	Frypan	24	4.8
93194	Frypan	26	5.0
93195	Frypan	28	5.2







Our Leo frying pan is an exceptionally innovative, modern, and massively versatile deep frying pan / induction wok. Made from forged aluminium which provides even heat distribution and is corrosion-resistant, it is an easy-to-use and incredibly durable collection.

DETACHABLE HANDLE

for easy compact storing and oven safe usage.



ITEM NO.	ITEM NAME
93040	Deep Frypan
93041	Deep Frypan
93042	Deep Frypan
Sent to be the sent of the sent to be a sent to be a sent of the	



SERIES

INDUCTION Compatible

DETACHABLE

ALL HEAT

Sources

Handle





DIAMETER (cm)	HEIGHT (cm)
24	6.8
26	7.1
28	7.7





ALL HEAT Sources

ERGONOMIC Wooden Soft-Touch Handles A sophisticated ensemble of frypans, casseroles, and a saucepan that seamlessly combines style and eco-conscious craftsmanship. Crafted from eco-friendly recyclable aluminum, this collection aligns with our commitment to sustainability. It features a reinforced non-stick coating and is PTFE-free.

ERGONOMIC HANDLE

Ergonomic soft-touch handles are adorned with wood-like inserts, providing a touch of warmth and comfort.



ITEM NO.	ITEM NAME	DIAMETER (cm)	HEIGHT (cm)	CAPACITY (L)
93183	Frypan	24	5.3	
93184	Frypan	26	5.5	-
93185	Frypan	28	5.8	- 1
93186	Saucepan with lid	16	8.5	1.4
93187	Casserole with lid	20	8.5	2.6
93188	Casserole with lid	24	11.5	4.4
93189	Pancake pan	24	1.7	-









Sagitta frying pan is the result of high-quality design to produce the ultimate in functionality. Made from premium aluminium, Sagitta is a durable and reliable kitchen essential.

ERGONOMIC SOFT TOUCH HANDLE

Finished in a stunning matt black and is ergonomically shaped for comfortable use.



ITEM NO.	ITEM NAME
93323	Frypan
93324	Frypan
93325	Frypan
93326	Frypan
93327	Frypan







HEIGHT (cm)
4.2
4.4
4.7
5.1
5.3



DIE-CAST ALUMINIUM COOKWARE

ASCELLA CAPELLA MERIDIANA RAN SADR

ASCELLA CAPELLA MERIDIANA RAN SADR



DIE-CAST ALUMINIUM

Die-cast aluminum is the ideal material for cookware, thanks to its excellent thermal conductivity and durability. The unique production process gives cast aluminum cookware thicker walls and bottoms compared to forged and stamped aluminum options. This allows it to heat evenly and distribute heat consistently, enhancing both the **TÜV**Rheinland[®] quality and flavor of your dishes. Addi-Precisely Right. tionally, die-cast aluminum cookware is Our products have been resistant to deformation, making it more thoroughly tested by TÜV robust and heavier than other types of Rheinland and meet all their aluminum cookware. requirements and standards.



Die-cast aluminum offers several advan-

tages, including high resistance to corrosion and exceptional durability. Cookware made from this material is scratch-resistant and maintains its



MTUM 🗖

PFLUON

beautiful appearance over time. With a special non-stick coating, cooking becomes easier and healthier, allowing you to use less oil while preserving the natural flavors of your ingredients.

Die-cast aluminum cookware is effortless to maintain. It's easy to clean and dishwasher-safe, saving you time and making your cooking experience more enjoyable. Its durable construction means it can withstand everyday use without showing signs of wear, ensuring it stays looking great for years to come.



Completely LEAD, PFOA & CADMIUM free



BASE FOR ULTRA-HIGH RESISTANCE AND DURABILITY ANTI-ABRASION LAYER FOR DURABILITY FINISH LAYER FOR NON-STICK PERFORMANCE



The Ascella collection includes frypans, casseroles, a saucepan, and a shallow pot made from eco-friendly, recycled aluminum. This sustainable material minimizes environmental impact and ensures excellent heat distribution.

ERGONOMIC SOFT TOUCH HANDLES

Ergonomic Soft-Touch handles are designed to provide a comfortable and secure grip, ensuring ease of use while cooking.



ITEM NO.	ITEM NAME	
94000	Saucepan with lid	
94001	Casserole with lid	
94003	Casserole with lid	
94005	Casserole with lid	
94006	Shallow pot with lid	
94009	Frypan	
94010	Frypan	
94011	Frypan	







DIAMETER (cm)	HEIGHT (cm)	CAPACITY (L)
16	8.4	1.4
20	9.9	2.6
24	11.9	4.6
28	12.9	6.8
28	7.9	4.2
24	5.5	5.50
26	6.0	
28	6.0	

CAPELLA series

INDUCTION Compatible

ALL HEAT Sources

ERGONOMIC Wooden Soft-Touch Handles Ideal for all culinary techniques, our Capella cookware with a unique 3D exterior design features a reinforced non-stick coating that requires little or no oil, perfect for healthy cooking and easy cleaning.

ERGONOMIC SOFT TOUCH HANDLES

劉劉切

Ergonomically shaped wood-like handles with soft-touch coating stay cool on the stovetop.

			· ·	
ITEM NO.	ITEM NAME	DIAMETER (cm)	HEIGHT (cm)	CAPACITY (L)
93500	Saucepan with lid	16	8.0	1.4
93501	Casserole with lid	20	9.5	2.6
93503	Casserole with lid	24	11.5	4.6
93505	Casserole with lid	28	12.5	6.6
93506	Shallow pot with lid	28	8.0	4.4
93508	Casserole with lid	32	14.5	9.7
93509	Frypan	24	5.5	
93510	Frypan	26	6.0	
93511	Frypan	28	6.0	
93512	Crepe pan	24	2.1	







MERIDIANA series

INDUCTION Compatible

ALL HEAT Sources

ERGONOMIC Handle Meridiana grill pan excels for grilling meats, seafood or vegetables and requires little oil, making it a great choice for low-fat cooking. High ridges elevate foods from drippings and create grill marks.

ERGONOMIC HANDLE

RESTO

2月27日 日本 1000

An ergonomically shaped handle offers a secure grip and comfortable lifting.



RESTO



DEVELOPED IN GERMANY

ana ana ana





DIAMETER (cm)

HEIGHT (cm)

4.0

28 × 28



INDUCTION Compatible

ALL HEAT Sources

ERGONOMIC Wooden Soft-Touch Handles The Ran collection combines functionality and style, featuring an elegant pattern that mimics woven fabric. Its Pfluon Cookmark non-stick interior ensures effortless cooking and easy cleanup.

ERGONOMIC SOFT TOUCH HANDLES

The wood-inspired handles, coated with a Soft-Touch finish, offer a comfortable, non-slip grip and are heat-resistant for added safety.



ITEM NO.	ITEM NAME	DIAMETER (cm)	HEIGHT (cm)	CAPACITY (L)
93900	Saucepan with lid	16	8.0	1.3
93901	Casserole with lid	20	9.5	2.4
93903	Casserole with lid	24	11.5	4.2
93906	Shallow pot with lid	28	8.0	4.1
93909	Frypan	24	5.5	And Personne state
93910	Frypan	26	6.0	
93911	Frypan	28	6.0	









INDUCTION Compatible

ALL HEAT Sources

ERGONOMIC Wooden Soft-Touch Handles All frying pans, casseroles, shallow pots, and saucepans in the stylish Ran collection are equipped with durable induction bottoms designed for optimal heat distribution. Each piece is reinforced with an anti-deformation disk, ensuring long-lasting performance and resistance to warping, even with regular use.

ERGONOMIC SOFT TOUCH HANDLES

The wood-like, soft-touch handles in this collection feature a convenient hanging loop.



ITEM N	O. ITEM NAME	DIAMETER (cm)	HEIGHT (cm)	CAPACITY (L)
93 <mark>800</mark>	Saucepan with lid	16	8.0	1.3
93 <mark>80</mark> 1	Casserole with lid	20	9.5	2.4
93803	Casserole with lid	24	11.5	4.2
93806	5 Shallow pot with lid	28	8.0	4.1
93809	Frypan	24	5.5	
93810	Frypan	26	6.0	
93811	Frypan	28	6.0	









The Sadr collection is crafted from ecofriendly cast aluminum and boasts a sleek, modern design. It's not only user-friendly but also sturdy and long-lasting.

ERGONOMIC HANDLES

The stylish wood handles, complete with a hanging loop, enhance your kitchen's decor and help to keep everything neatly organized.



ITEM NO.	ITEM NAME	DIAMETER (cm)	HEIGHT (cm)	CAPACITY (L)
93700	Saucepan with lid	16	9.2	1.4
93701	Casserole with lid	20	10.5	2.6
93703	Casserole with lid	24	11.7	4.6
93709	Frypan	24	5.5	and the second
93710	Frypan	26	6.0	-
93711	Frypan	28	6.5	-
93712	Crepe pan	28	2.7	









STAINLESS STEEL COOKWARE

ANSER LIBRA RIGEL ACHIRD CRATER





STAINLESS STEEL

Made of 18/10 stainless steel, this series of cookware is made with the ultimate in high-grade materials. Sourced from the industry's leading manufacturers, it provides an ultra-smooth surface that is resistant to staining and is so easy to clean. Strong and robust, it is preventative against wear and tear as well as being corrosion-resistant.

- HEAT-RESISTANT GLASS LID
- MEASURING SCALE
- COOL-TOUCH HANDLES
- MULTILAYER CAPSULE BOTTOM
- CONVENIENT NON-HEATED HANDLES
- EASY TO CLEAN









DISHWASHER

INDUCTION







INDUCTION Compatible

ALL HEAT Sources

UNIQUE Foldable Handles

HEALTHY COOKING

The goal of our stylish stainless steel Anser collection is to help you save space and streamline your kitchen organization. That's why each pan is designed with convenient features like a measuring scale, an induction capsule bottom, a reinforced anti-deformation disk, and unique folding handles for easy storage.



ITEM NO.	ITEM NAME
92201	Casserole with lid
92202	Casserole with lid
92203	Casserole with lid
92204	Casserole with lid
92205	Casserole with lid
92210	Cookware set, 4 pcs
92214	Cookware set, 6 pcs



D 84 2





DIAMETER (cm)	HEIGHT (cm)	CAPACITY (L)
16	9.0	1.6
18	10	2.5
20	11.5	3.2
22	12.5	4.4
24	14	5.8
18, 22		1.6, 4.4
16, 20, 24		1.6, 3.2, 5,8





ITEM NO.	ITEM NAME	DIAMETER (cm)	HEIGHT (cm)	CAPACITY (L)
92001	Saucepan with lid	16	6.5	1.4
92002	Casserole with lid	18	10	2.6
92003	Casserole with lid	20	11	3.6
92004	Casserole with lid	22	12	4.6
92006	Casserole with lid	24	18	8.0
92007	Casserole with lid	26	19.5	10.0
92008	Casserole with lid	28	22	13.0
92009	Casserole with lid	30	22	15.0





0

RESTO

9 02 - 1 8

LIBRA

SERIES

ALL HEAT

Sources

INDUCTION Compatible

HEALTHY COOKING

RESTO

RESTO

RESTO







Rigel collection reflects modern cooking and modern tastes, modern attitude and adventurous style of cooking. Made out of stainless steel which provides even heat distribution and is corrosion-resistant, these pans are uniquely shaped and offer a lightweight option for your cookware that can be used on all hob types: induction, gas, electric, ceramic, halogen.



ITEM NO.	ITEM NAME	DIAMETER (cm)	HEIGHT (cm)	CAPACITY (L)
92101	Saucepan with lid	16	9.5	1.9
92102	Casserole with lid	16	9.5	1.9
92103	Casserole with lid	18	10.5	2.7
92104	Casserole with lid	20	11.5	3.6
92105	Casserole with lid	24	13.5	6.2









TRI-PLY stainless steel

Resto stainless steel pans with TRI-PLY technology consist of three layers of modern, performance enhancing materials:

LAYER 1 is the top layer of a strong 18/10 stainless steel with a coating of honeycomb pattern technology providing extreme scratch resistance.

LAYER 2 is the middle layer of aluminium which has excellent thermal conductivity, contributing to the rapid and uniform distribution of heat over the entire cooking surface.

LAYER 3 is the final outer layer of stainless steel and forms a full induction bottom to the pan.







GAS





ELECTRIC













DIAMETER (cm)	HEIGHT (cm)
24	5.0
26	5.3
28	5.5
28	8.5





The Crater frying pan is modern and unique in style with a detailed textured outer surface and smooth, sleek interior delivering the ultimate in performance. Starburst finishing on the pan's stainless steel interior ensures superior nonstick properties and never reacts with food.







STEAK









DIAMETER (cm)	HEIGHT (cm)
24	5.0
26	5.3
28	5.5
28	8.5
The second s	A REAL PROPERTY OF THE REAL PR



ALMAAZ ARIES GEMINI LYRA PERSEUS

WHISTLING KETTLES

There's no sound quite as charming as the whistle of a traditional kettle when it's boiled. It's a reminder you're just moments away from sipping a rewarding cup of tea or coffee. Resto's range of durable stainless steel kettles updates this old favourite, timehonoured, tea-making tradition into the modern kitchen. You can use it with any heat source, including induction. It looks just like the classic stovetop tea kettle you remember, but with a few modern additions.

MULTI-LAYER CAPSULE BOTTOM

We all know that a necessary part of using any kettle is the waiting time for it to be boiled. All our kettles have a multi-layer capsule bottom, which allows them to retain stored heat for longer. This means you will have longer time in-between needing to reheat the water.









VITROCERAMIC

EASY OPENING

Because any kettle presents the obvious danger of moving quantities of hot water, these kettles have been constructed with an ergonomic soft-touch handle to aid handing and with a button for opening the spout of the kettle. This will mean that you will be reliably protected from burns and can easily pick it up or flip up the spout and finish your task safely.

> Button for opening the spout of the kettle



INDUCTION Compatible

ALL HEAT Sources

HEALTHY COOKING

The Almaaz collection features uniquely designed whistling kettles, each boasting a distinctive form and texture that is sure to captivate anyone entering your kitchen. Crafted with food-grade steel, these kettles ensure safety and durability. The ergonomic staycool handle with an easy opening mechanism via a special button on the handle provides a comfortable grip.





ITEM NO.	ITEM NAME	CAPACITY (L)	MATERIAL
90607	Whistling kettle	2.7	Stainless steel, plastic
90608	Whistling kettle	3.0	Stainless steel, plastic
90610	Whistling kettle	3.0	Stainless steel, plastic, glass (lid)
90611	Whistling kettle	3.0	Stainless steel, plastic
90613	Whistling kettle	3.0	Stainless steel, plastic













ITEM NO.	ITEM NAME
90606	Whistling kettle



DEVELOPED IN GERMANY

Inter

ARIES

SERIES

INDUCTION Compatible

HEALTHY COOKING

ALL HEAT Sources 



CAPACITY (L)

MATERIAL



Stainless steel, plastic
G E N I E S

INDUCTION Compatible

HEALTHY COOKING

ALL HEAT Sources

This is one of the most adaptable and functional kettles that can be found on the market. It can be used on all types of cooking surfaces including: electric, gas, glass-ceramic, and induction.



ITEM NAME
Whistling kettle

72









INDUCTION Compatible

ALL HEAT Sources

HEALTHY COOKING

The Lyra whistling kettle is an option designed for those that are fans of sleek and carefully constructed design. The soft curves and smooth nature mean that it will fit into and complement any kitchen.





ITEM NO.	ITEM NAME	CAPACITY (L)	MATERIAL
90603	Whistling kettle	2.7	Stainless steel, plastic
90604	Whistling kettle	2.7	Stainless steel, plastic
90605	Whistling kettle	2.7	Stainless steel, plastic
	and the second s	1 ball	







PERSEUS s e r i e s

INDUCTION Compatible

ALL HEAT Sources

HEALTHY COOKING

This Perseus kettle provides you with the cool and sleek aesthetic of a modern design. It has been specially wrought and crafted to create a more rounded shape to be the perfect addition to any kitchen that is designed with a more upto-date feel to it.

53P

RESTO

RESTO

PERSEUS





DEVELOPED IN GERMANY











TEAPOTS

AIN ATRIA KEID



TEAPOTS

When it's time to pour yourself a cup of tea, having the right tools makes all the difference between a tasty treat and a bitter brew. Ask any tea lover and they'll tell you that having the right teapot transforms brewing tea from a chore into a true art form.

Unlock the flavor of your favorite tea with our teapots from the Atria and Keid collections. Gracefully shaped, they are manufactured of clear borosilicate glass, so you can watch the steeping process in action and know exactly when your tea is ready. With its beautiful curved lines and transparent construction, it will blend in with just about any space.

Enjoy cup after flavorful cup thanks to a large stainless steel infuser that provides ample room for loose tea to fully infuse.

Available in 350ml, 650ml, 950ml, 1200ml or 1600ml sizes, Atria and Keid teapots come with their own full-color gift box to help protect them on their journey to you and to provide you with all the information you need making them a perfect gift for any tea lover.











DISHWASHER

We designed this teapot to be as easy to clean as possible so that it is always in sparkling condition for your next batch. It is completely collapsible and all its parts can be washed in the dishwasher or by hand.

The Atria teapot comes with a stainless steel infuser insert for holding and steeping loose tea.



ERGONOMIC Handle

EXCLUSIVE Design by Resto The exquisite Ain teapot collection is a stunning fusion of form and function. Crafted from see-through heat-resistant borosilicate glass, these teapots offer a captivating visual experience. Equipped with a stainless steel filter and ergonomic stay-cool handle, the Ain collection redefines elegance and practicality in tea enjoyment.





ITEM NO.	ITEM NAME
90515	Teapot
90516	Teapot
90517	Teapot



DEVELOPED IN GERMANY





CAPACITY (ml)	MATERIAL
1000	
1000	Stainless steel, borosilicate glass, plastic
1000	Slass, plastic



ERGONOMIC Handle These stunning Atria teapots feature graceful curves and a stay-cool handle, adding a dramatic flair to afternoon tea or whenever you choose to steep and sip. With sturdy, seethrough borosilicate glass walls they let you brew your favorite teas in style, so you can also visually appreciate the beauty of the brewing process.



ITEM NO.	ITEM NAME
90510	Teapot
90511	Teapot







CAPACITY (ml)	MATERIAL
1200	Stainless steel, borosilicate
1600	glass, plastic, silicone



ERGONOMIC Handle Made from clear, heat-resistant borosilicate glass this Keid teapot benefits from a welldesigned pouring spout, stylish plastic lid, originally shaped handle and features an extralong stainless steel infuser.

With a generous 950ml capacity it is the perfect size for tea with a friend or going solo.



ITEM NO.	ITEM NAME	CAPACITY (ml)
90512	Teapot	950







MATERIAL

Stainless steel, borosilicate glass, plastic



HEAT RESISTANT Borosilicate Glass

ERGONOMIC Handle These Keid glass teapots are perfect for those looking to elevate their tea brewing experience to a visual spectacle. You get to see your tea steep, without any metals or plastics.

Heat-resistant borosilicate glass, ergonomic handle, mesmerizing curves and a cone-shaped design will bring your tea time to the next level.



ITEM NO.	ITEM NAME
90523	Teapot
90524	Teapot



DEVELOPED IN GERMANY





CAPACITY (ml)	MATERIAL
350	Porocilicato glass plastis
650	Borosilicate glass, plastic



FRENCH PRESSES

ATRIA KEID

ATRIA KEID

FRENCH PRESSES

Enjoy the freshest, smoothest coffee with the Atria or Keid french press, a unique designer cafetière for all coffee or tea connoisseurs. Their simple yet thoughtful and stylish design enables you to make wonderful barista-style coffee time after time. Offering an eco-friendly option, Atria and Keid french presses literally generate no waste at all, no plastic capsules, no metal foil and no paper.

These sleek and simple french presses feature a robust, heatresistant borosilicate glass beaker incorporating a unique stay cool handle, a sturdy plunger and a reusable fine mesh stainless steel filter, which ensures wonderful, velvety smooth coffee to enjoy fresh every day.

Available in 600ml (4 cup), 800ml (6 cup) or 1000ml (8 cup) sizes and in a square or rounded shape, Atria and Keid french presses come packaged in a colour box making it an ideal gift for coffee lovers and is perfect for use in the home or office.







Getting your perfect cup of coffee requires the perfect cleanliness of your utensils. With this in mind, we designed this French press completely collapsible; and all its parts can be washed in the dishwasher or by hand.









BOROSILICATE GLASS





HEAT RESISTANT Borosilicate Glass The classic design of this Atria french press features a heat-resistant glass flask with a non-heating handle and a silicone removable bottom. This means that not only will your coffee remain at the perfect temperature for a sustained period but also you needn't have to fear moving the flask around from place to place.



ITEM NO.	ITEM NAME	CAPACITY (ml)	MATERIAL
90501	Anti-slip silicone french press	600	Stainless steel, borosilicate
90502	Anti-slip silicone french press	800	glass, plastic, silicone
			and the second se



10000000







Reusable mesh filter securely holds coffee grinds and loose-leaf tea.



ITEM NO.	ITEM NAME
90508	French press
90509	French press



DEVELOPED IN GERMANY

KEID

SERIES

HIGH QUALITY Stainless Steel Filter

HEAT RESISTANT

Borosilicate Glass





CAPACITY (ml)	MATERIAL
600	Stainless steel, borosilicate
1000	glass, plastic



HEAT RESISTANT Borosilicate Glass

FNESTO

The plastic body's unique ribbed design not only adds a touch of sophistication but also ensures reliable protection for the heatresistant borosilicate glass flask. With a high-quality stainless steel filter, this French press consistently delivers a flawless, richtasting brew, enhancing your coffee or tea experience.



ITEM NO.	ITEM NAME
90530	French press
90531	French press
90532	French press
90533	French press
90534	French press
90535	French press



RESTO





CAPACITY (ml)	MATERIAL
600	
1000	
600	Stainless steel, borosilicate
1000	glass, plastic
600	
1000	



BAKEWARE

FORNAX NORMA

FORNAX NORMA

BAKEWARE

OVEN-TO-TABLE STONEWARE

Stoneware ceramic has been the cornerstone of cookware materials for centuries. Stoneware is a tried and trusted ceramic that is extremely durable and a versatile choice for convenient one-step, oven-to-table home cooking.



Our products have been

thoroughly tested by TÜV Rheinland and meet all their requirements and standards.

With our Fornax range, we wanted to create the perfect bakeware that could work in any room. It was especially important to us that it looked at home in both the kitchen and also at your dining table. The modern and stylish designs of our dishes mean that you can use them as a serving dish straight after removing from the oven. From la-

sagne to pies, roasted vegetables to hot crumble, use our beautiful Fornax range to cook all of your family's favourite meals.

CARBON STEEL

Along with ceramics, carbon steel is also a perfect solution when choosing bakeware. It is lightweight, non-stick and has an amazing temperature response and exceptional heat distribution qualities ensuring a perfect bake every time! The textured base of the Norma product range gives an additional non-stick performance, allowing air to circulate under your bake, giving a crisp and even cooking result.





RATURE







FORNAX

HIGH-FIRED Stoneware Ceramic

NON-STICK Surface The Fornax bakeware range has been designed with creating the optimal traditional bakeware collection. Configured to handle a wide range of cuisines and culinary techniques, it is an extremely durable and versatile choice for onedish baking, serving and storing. The high-fired stoneware is exceptionally strong and ensures even heating.



ITEM NO.	ITEM NAME
96150	Rectangular bakeware
96151	Rectangular bakeware
96152	Rectangular bakeware



DEVELOPED IN GERMANY





DIMENSION (cm)	CAPACITY (L)
27.3 × 16.3 × 5.3	1.0
33 × 20 × 6.3	1.65
38.6 × 23 × 6.6	2.4

FORNAX

HIGH-FIRED Stoneware Ceramic

NON-STICK Surface High-fired stoneware ceramic is exceptionally strong and ensures rapid and even heating. It is configured to handle a wide range of cuisines and culinary techniques.

Safe for oven, broiler, freezer and microwave, non-stick and easy to clean, it is also scratch, chip and stain-resistant.



ITEM NO.	ITEM NAME
96111	Rectangular bakeware
96112	Rectangular bakeware
96113	Rectangular bakeware







DIMENSION (cm)	CAPACITY (L)
27.3 × 16.3 × 5.3	1.0
33 × 20 × 6.3	1.8
38.6 × 23 × 6.6	2.35
	the second s





ITEM NO.	ITEM NAME
96121	Rectangular bakeware
96122	Rectangular bakeware



DEVELOPED IN GERMANY

FORNAX

SERIES

HIGH-FIRED Stoneware Ceramic

NON-STICK Surface





DIMENSION (cm)	CAPACITY (L)
34 × 17.2 × 7.3	2.1
40 × 20.7 × 7.8	2.9



LONG-LASTING Carbon Steel

HIGH-STRENGTH Non-Stick Coating Carbon steel Norma bakeware is extremely durable and long-lasting. Xynflon high-strength two-layer non-stick coating prevents food from burning and sticking during cooking.

Ribbed bottom for even baking is perfect for creating your favorite culinary masterpieces. Fully dishwasher safe.



ITEM NO.	ITEM NAME
96114	Round pan
96115	Square pan
96116	Medium roaster
96117	Oven-tray
	the second process of the second s



DEVELOPED IN GERMANY





DIMENSION (cm)	CAPACITY (L)
28.7 × 5.1	2.5
25.5 × 25.5 × 5	3.25
35.5 × 25.5 × 5	4.5
35.5 × 25.3 × 2.6	2.95
	Starter & Start & Starter



KITCHEN ACCESSORIES

ATLAS CARINA ERIDANUS OGMA OPH SHAM SUBRA THOR

ATLAS CARINA ERIDANUS OGMA OPH SHAM SUBRA THOR

HIGH

KITCHEN ACCESSORIES

Kitchen tools | Knives | Knife sharpener | Graters Multifunctional scissors | Cutting boards

A sharp chef's knife is the most important tool in a cook's arsenal – whether you are a home chef or a pro. We have made sure that knives and scissors from all our collections will provide you with the optimal experience when it comes to cutting your food.

They will always stay sharp with our Atlas knife sharpeners featuring two levels of sharpening knives (metal plate for coarse processing / white ceramic rods for fine finishing).

We offer you the best possible option for your knives with our Sham collection of cutting boards that have a specially designed antibacterial surface that acts gently on the blade of the knife.

Finally, when it comes to grating or slicing cheese and vegetables, the Sham graters are the perfect choice for this task.













Stainless steel blade and plastic handle with stainless steel insert. Made from strongest 18/10 stainless steel.

Impeccable one-piece construction for durability and robustness

Atlas knives come with chic black handles with a matte metal insert to make sure that they look great in any kitchen, no matter the style

SPECIAL SHARPENING

All our knives are handmade using specially hardened steel (X30CR13/1.4028) and the blade also goes through additional sharpening during production which helps to retain the sharpness for an extended period.

RESTO

ITEM NO.	ITEM NAME	LENGTH
95319	Chopper	17.5
95320	Chef knife	20
95321	Santoku knife	17.5
95322	Carving knife	20
95323	Utility knife	13
95324	Paring knife	9









ERGONOMIC Wooden Soft-Touch Handle

SPECIALLY Hardened Steel

Carina knife set is able to satisfy all of your needs. Compact and stunningly designed they are sure to fit into any kitchen space no matter the design.

Ergonomic soft-touch handle to chop away with perfect ease and enjoy the whole cooking experience

The 4-piece set comes in a magnetic box keeping them neat and ready for immediate use.

Carina knives come with an antibacterial surface so that any build of bacteria is dealt with quickly and efficiently

Supremely easy to clean

ITEM NAME	LENGTH (cm)
Chef knife	20
Carving knife	20
Utility knife	13
Paring knife	8.75





SPECIAL SHARPENING

All Carina knives are made using specially hardened stainless steel 3CR13 and the blade also goes through additional sharpening during production which helps to retain the sharpness for an extended period.

ERIDANUS SERIES

UNIQUE Laser Damascus Decal

SPECIALLY Hardened Steel

This Eridanus knife set is the perfect addition to any kitchen to help prepare that perfect meal. Beautiful ergonomic handle is made with black marble stone texture on full tang bolster. These Damascus steel kitchen knives are handcrafted from extraordinary materials and refined for the highest level of cutting performance, and notable for unrivaled sharpness and striking aesthetics.

Each knife is a unique work of art, styled and crafted by master blade-smiths from the handcarved edge to the Damascus-pattern blade; it delivers the ultimate protection from heat, cold and moisture, whilst remaining perfectly weighted to aid in both balance and comfort.

SPECIAL SHARPENING

Damascus kitchen knives are made with two different types of steel, allowing them to be incredibly strong and durable. The Damascus process requires high-carbon steel folded over itself, creating dozens of layers. This process makes for a solid blade - the folding allows the high carbon steel to bond together into one solid piece, and it also creates a distinctive pattern that can be seen on the blade, adding an aesthetic flair.

ITEM NO.	ITEM NAME	LENGTH (
95330	Chopper	19
95331	Chef knife	20
95332	Santoku knife	19
95333	Bread knife	20
95334	Utility knife	13
95335	Paring knife	9





UNIQUE Exterior Hammer Design

SPECIALLY Hardened Steel This Thor knife set comes with a uniquely hammered handle design.

■ Impeccable one-piece construction for durability and robustness

The ergonomic stainless steel handles are painted in black color ensuring they will make the perfect companion to any kitchen, no matter what its design is

Antibacterial surface quickly and efficiently prevents any build of bacteria

Thor knives are extra easy to clean and are dishwasher safe that will save you time at the washing up

SPECIAL SHARPENING

All our knives are handmade using specially hardened steel (X30CR13/1.4028) and the blade also goes through additional sharpening during production which helps to retain the sharpness for an extended period.

ITEM NO.	
95502	

	LENGTH (cm)
Chef knife	20
Utility knife	13
Paring knife	8.75



- PERCE





With outstanding sharpness, you could slice your meat and vegetables easily as thin as you like.

Handles are ergonomically designed for a comfortable grip. Ergonomic handle design creates a comfortable holding and enables the right balance between the handle and the thin blade, reduce wrist tension, numbness, and soreness while providing a secure, even after prolonged use.

SPECIAL SHARPENING

All our knives are handmade using specially hardened steel (5CR15MOV) and the blade also goes through additional sharpening during production which helps to retain the sharpness for an extended period.

ITEM NO. ITEM NAME		LENGTH (
95340	Chef knife	20
95341	Carving knife	20
95342	Bread knife	20
95343	Utility knife	13
95344	Paring knife	10



UNIQUE Laser Damascus Decal

OGMA

SERIES

SPECIALLY Hardened Steel





The Subra collection of kitchen tools is a curated set of six essentials. Crafted from high-quality materials, these tools are compatible with any non-stick coating. The beech wood handle seamlessly complements the matte gray plastic working surface, creating a stylish and sleek aesthetic for your kitchen.



ITEM NO.	ITEM NAME	SIZE (cm)	MATERIAL
94200	Serving spoon	31.0 × 6.0	Beech wood, PBT plastic
94201	Soup ladle	28.5 × 7.5	Beech wood, PBT plastic
94202	Skimmer	31.8 × 9.7	Beech wood, PBT plastic
94203	Turner	31.3 × 7.0	Beech wood, PBT plastic
94204	Potato masher	26.0 × 8.5 × 7.5	Beech wood, PBT plastic
94205	Egg whisk	30.0 × 7.2 × 7.2	Beech wood, PBT plastic



UNIQUE Beech Wood Handle

SERIES

VERSATILE Set of Six Essentials







UNIQUE 3-stage Sharping Process

NON-SLIP Ergonomic Base design With the 3-stage knife sharpener, you can sharpen blunt knives easily and professionally. Three step sharpening process (coarse, medium, fine). Keeps your kitchen knives brilliantly sharp. Ergonomic handle design suitable for finger modeling design, which not only makes the product look distinct, but also improves the comfort and friction of the grip.

It's suitable for many kinds of knives, such as utility knife, Santoku knife, chop bone knife, carving knife, chef knife, paring knife, scissors, and so on.



ITEM NO.	n in the second s
95124	Knif







ITEM NAME

fe sharpener

SIZE (cm) 20 × 3.5 × 6.5





ITEM NAME

LENGTH (cm)

23

Multifunctional kitchen scissors





The OPH kitchen scissors are built with durable 3Cr13 stainless steel blades, offering lasting sharpness and strength. The handles are made from an eco-friendly blend of compressed sawdust and plastic, offering both a comfortable grip and a more sustainable choice. These versatile scissors are designed to become an essential tool in your kitchen, simplifying everything from meal prep to everyday tasks, making cooking more convenient and efficient.

ITEM NO.	
95326	Kitc





ITEM NAME

LENGTH (CM)

23

chen scissors



The sharp blades of modern kitchen knives require special cutting boards. We offer you the best option for your knives with our Sham collection. These cutting boards have a unique surface that gently acts on the blade of the knife when slicing and shredding.

The modern design of our boards and their durability are combined with practical highquality plastic which prevents the accumulation and reproduction of microbes.





ECO FRIENDL

ANTIBACTERIAL SURFACE



EASY TO CLEA

DISHWASHER

ITEM NO.	ITEM NAME	DIMENSION (cm)
95401	Plastic cutting board	20×13.8×0.8
95402	Plastic cutting board	29 × 20 × 0.8
95403	Plastic cutting board	36.8 × 25.3 × 0.8









ANTIBACTERIAL Surface

HEALTHY COOKING

Crafted from high-quality plastic with an antibacterial coating, the Sham universal cutting boards in black offer durability and practicality for everyday use. Their surface is designed to be gentle on knife blades, making slicing and chopping effortless.

Featuring a sleek hexagonal pattern, these cutting boards will refresh your kitchen's look, while the understated black color adds a touch of elegance and sophistication.





ECO FRIENDL'





ANTIBACTERIAL SURFACE

EASY TO CLEAN

DISHWASHER

ITEM NO.		DIMENSION (cm)
95404	Plastic cutting board	20 × 13.8 × 0.8
95405	Plastic cutting board	29 × 20 × 0.8
95406	Plastic cutting board	36.8 × 25.3 × 0.8









Solidly constructed, with rigid sides and a base that won't easily slide out from under you, Sham graters will provide all the flakes, shreds, and shards you'll ever need.

Each side has a different size grating surface which grates evenly and effortlessly across its entire perforated surface.



ITEM NO.	ITEM NAME	DIMENSION (cm)	MATERIAL
95410	Grater, 4 sides	11 × 8.5 × 25.5	Stainless steel, silicone
95411	Grater, 6 sides	12 × 10.5 × 20	Stainless steel, silicone
95412	Grater, 4 sides, with container	9 × 6.5 × 20	Stainless steel, plastic
95413	Grater, 6 sides, with container	14.6 × 11.3 × 23	Stainless steel, silicone









COOLER BAGS

FELIS POLIS



COOLER BAGS

Whether you're hitting the beach for the day or planning a picnic in the park, it's important to keep whatever foods and beverages you bring cool. Resto cooler bags are a great option, designed to keep your picnic goodies perfectly chilled and protected while out and about. Lightweight and comfortable to carry with dual padded carry handles or an adjustable shoulder strap, they are easy to tote around and fold nicely into your backpack or beach bag when empty.

These collections of cooler bags optimize everything in the direction of functionality and simplicity. The color of fabric has been especially chosen so that the bag will conduct less heat when placed in sunlight. Reliable fittings and waterproof lining help create a range you can depend on.

Our Felis and Polis collections offer stylish, versatile and capacious cooler bags of varying sizes that are ideal for daily and long-distance travel, picnics and more adventurous activities. With this range, you will arrive with your items perfectly cooled and ready to eat and drink. Also, all models from the Polis collection are foldable and take up very little space in storage.











WATER-REPELLENT Fabric

100% LEAKPROOF

The Felis collection offers you a stylish, versatile and capacious duffle cooler bags and lunch cooler bags of varying sizes that are ideal for the daily routine, long-distance travel, picnics and more adventurous activities.

With this water-repellent and dirt-resistant range, you will arrive with your items perfectly cooled and ready to eat and drink. So do not worry about the temperature outside or how long you might have to travel to get to your destination, your Felis bag has you in good hands.



 ITEM NO.	ITEM NAME	DIMENSION (cm)	WEIGHT (kg)	MATERIAL	CAPACITY (L)
5501	Cooler bag	8.5 × 12 × 17	0.15	Polyester	1.7
5502	Cooler bag	11 × 15 × 22	0.20	Polyester	3.5
5503	Cooler bag	19 × 15 × 22	0.24	Polyester	6
5514	Cooler bag	22 × 22 × 30	0.55	Polyester	14
5519	Cooler bag	22 × 22 × 40	0.63	Polyester	19
5535	Cooler backpack	41 × 22 × 29	0.63	Polyester	20



RESTO











WEIGHT (kg)	MATERIAL	CAPACITY (L)
0.35	Polyester	5.5
0.44	Polyester	11
0.82	Polyester	23
0.93	Polyester	30





RETAIL & DISTRIBUTION GUIDE

BENEFIT SUMMARY FOR DOMESTIC DISTRIBUTORS

OUR CORE BELIEFS:

We sell products to the buyer and to the end user Loyalty to the distributor, retailer and end user Quality products in the middle and upper-middle price segments

RESTO KITCHENWARE IS:







Extensive partner network



Long-term relations

Fast and dependable

logistics

Easy warranty

procedure

Regular market visits



Consistent margin eve

ABSOLUTE

CONFIDENC

IN WHAT

WE MAKE



00

PRODUCT

IN 20 COUNTRIES

Customer brand awareness



Participation in annual Resto events



New ideas to boost sales





Customer-friendly



- partner sales
- businesses online and offline
- for local demographics · We guarantee our product quality
- We diversify our product assortment

PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT IS BASED ON 7 PILLARS

First	Second	Third	Fourth	Fifth	Sixth	Seventh
End-user needs and preferences accounted for	assortment covers diverse and unique	Experienced team of professionals coordinates all manufacturing stages	Market-specific expertise in materials, production process and design trends	Established, long-term relationships and cooperation with materiel suppliers	Continual improvement of catalog products in deference to customer feedback trends	Careful product and retail engineering

WORLDWIDE AVAILABILITY

Resto Kitchenware[®] products are available in more than 20 countries in Europe, Asia, Africa

Belgium • Czech Republic • Estonia • France • Georgia • Germany • Greece • Hungary • Kazakhstan • Latvia • Lithuania • Luxembourg • Mauritius • Moldova • Mongolia Netherlands • Poland • Romania • Singapore • Slovakia • Slovenia • South Africa • Spain Ukraine • United Arab Emirates • Uzbekistan

MARKETING MATERIALS & TOOLS

resto-kitchenware.com	Database
 E-catalogue Presentations Latest news 	 Product images Lifestyle photos Demonstration videos



Convenient and efficient payment options



Funds available for long-term investment in retail visibility



24 / 7 support availability



Stock protection rotation terms

Extensive marketing

support



RESTO KITCHENWARE CUSTOMERS

- We provide partners with a favorable margin contribution • We perform region-specific marketing analysis to boost individual
- We consistently exceed expectations to improve our service and pro ucts
- We meet regularly with our retail partners to help them generate new
- We analyze partner sales performance and advise on best assortment
- We adapt our product designs according to customer needs



UPDATED PRODUCT PACKAGING

Resto Kitchenware's packaging design goes beyond functionality, transforming every shelf into a visual masterpiece for retailers. The sleek and stylish packaging is a testament to the brand's commitment to marrying form and function seamlessly. In vibrant hues and modern aesthetics, Resto's packaging catches the eye, creating an instant allure for customers browsing the shelves.



The carefully curated design reflects the brand's dedication to elegance, making every product a statement piece. Each package is not merely a container but an accessory that enhances the overall visual experience of the retail space.



From the moment it graces the shelf, the packaging communicates a message of sophistication and quality, inviting customers to indulge in a world where culinary artistry meets design excellence. Retailers benefit not only from the practicality of Resto Kitchenware but also from the enhanced aesthetic appeal it brings to their displays. It's more than just packaging; it's a visual symphony that elevates the entire shopping experience, leaving a lasting impression on customers who appreciate the fusion of style and functionality.

REST0

633 B23

RESTO

CARINA

VISUAL MERCHANDISING REDEFINED: RESTO RACK KITS UNLEASHED!

Enhance your retail space with our exclusive Resto branded racks, designed to elevate the presentation of your products on the trading floor. These all-metal RESTO displays provide a sleek and modern backdrop for your merchandise.

The versatile rack kit includes three shelves and six hooks, offering flexibility in arranging and showcasing your products based on your unique product matrix. This adaptability ensures that you can create eye-catching displays tailored to the specific characteristics of your merchandise.

Transporting and setting up these displays is a breeze, thanks to the conveniently sized transport box. The Resto rack kit is not only stylish but also practical, making it easy for you to transform your retail space with minimal effort.

Create enticing product displays that capture the attention of your customers and make a lasting impression on your clientele.

Size of all-metal RESTO displays:

Height: 2204 mm Width: 800 mm Depth: 500 mm











Rack kit:

3 shelves and 6 hooks, which allows you to combine the display of goods depending on the product matrix.

Transport box: 270 x 1070 x 820 mm **Weight**: 18 kg





RESTO KITCHENWARE GLOBAL PRESENCE

NOW AVAILABLE IN RETAIL SHOPS WORLDWIDE



Resto Kitchenware is proudly featured in retail shops worldwide, offering reliable and practical products that customers trust.

Partner with us to bring accessible, durable, and stylish kitchenware solutions to your store. With proven quality and global reach, Resto Kitchenware is the perfect addition to your retail lineup.

Let's work together to meet the needs of today's home cooks.





PRODUCT REFERENCE LIST

5501	90610	93040
5502	90611	93041
5503	90613	93042
5506	92001	93050
5510	9200255	9305215
5514	9200355	93053
5519	9200455	9305415
5523147	9200655	و93060
5530147	9200755	و93062
5535145	9200855	و93063
90501	9200955	و93064
90502	9210157	930659
90508	9210257	9316021
90509	9210357	9316121
90510	9210457	9316221
90511	9210557	9316321
90512	9220153	9318329
90515	9220253	9318429
9051683	9220353	9318529
90517	9220453	9318629
90523	9220553	9318729
90524	9221053	9318829
90530	9221453	9318929
90531	9301017	9319325
90532	9301217	9319425
90533	9301317	9319525
90534	9301417	93323
90535	9301723	93324
9060173	9301823	9332531
90602	9301923	9332631
9060375	9302021	93327
9060475	9302121	9340119
9060575	93022	9340219
9060671	9302321	9340319
90607	93024	93404
9060869	9302521	9340641

93500	94009
93501	94010
93503	94011
93505	94200
93506	94201
93508	94202
93509	94203
93510	94204
93511	94205
93512	95001
9370047	95002
9370147	95003
9370347	95004
9370947	95124
9371047	95319
9371147	95320
9371247	95321
9380045	95322
9380145	95323
9380345	95324
9380645	95325
9380945	95326
9381045	95330
9381145	95331
9390043	95332
9390143	95333
9390343	95334
9390643	95335
9390943	95340
9391043	95341
9391143	95342
94000	95343
94001	95344
94003	95346
94005	95347
94006	95348

37	9534961
	95401
	95402
	95403
	95404
	95405
	95406
	95410
	95411
	95412
	95413
	95501
	95502
	96111
	96112
	96113
	96114
	96115
	96116
	96117
	96121
	96122
	96150
	96151
	96152

Resto Kitchenware[®] reserves the right to make changes without notice to any information in an on-going effort to improve product design, selection and quality.

quality.

D IENWARE

任 KITCHEN All other trademarks in this catalogue are the sole property of their legal owners.

Riva Handelsgesellschaft mbH Eschborner Landstraße 55, 60489 Frankfurt am Main resto-kitchenware.com info@resto-kitchenware.com

Colours of the products shown are to be considered indicative as they are subject to variations in photographic and print

www.resto-kitchenware.com





January **2025**